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From: "Jia Zhiling E&32(Buick,SGS) <zhiling_jia@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2021-04-06 13:28

Subject: FW: SGMMD-BUICK7-202104001-5l52-5X 2021 & — FE X @50

From: liao Qian J& 7 (Buick,SGS) <qgian_liao@saic-gm.com>

Sent: 20214F4 /6 H 13:06

To: Bai Kaiwen [ | 3 (Buick,SGS) <Kaiwen_Bai@SAIC-GM.com>; Chen Shengli [%: I #1](Buick,SGS)
<shengli_chen@saic-gm.com>; Chen Zheng [%:#(Buick,SGS) <Zhengl_Chen@saic-gm.com>; Cheng Yilin {15 #
(Buick,SGS) <Yilin1_Cheng@SAIC-GM.com>; Dai Fanchang %% & (Buick,SGS) <Fanchang_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>; Fang
Xin 77 ik (Buick,SGS) <Xin_Fang@saic-gm.com>; Heyurun {7 §¥ J (Buick,SGS) <yurun_He@SAIC-GM.com>; Huang
Lanjin ¥ ~% ¥# (Buick, SGS) <Lanjin Huang@SAIC-GM.com>; huang wei 35 ffi (Buick,SGS) <wei13_huang@SAIC-
GM.com>; Jia Zhiling T ¥4 (Buick,SGS) <zhiling_jia@SAIC-GM.com>; Jiang Guibin % 57 % (Buick,SGS)
<Guibin_Jiang@SAIC- GM.com>, Jiang Xue 2225 (Buick,SGS) <Xuel_Jiang@SAIC-GM.com>; Li Benjun 2= A # (Buick,SGS)
<Benjun_Li@SAIC-GM.com>; Li Lu Z=3#(Buick,SGS) <Lul_Li@SAIC-GM.com>; liao Qjan /& 74 (Buick,SGS)
<gian_liao@saic-gm.com>; Liu Qiangnan XI| % 4 (Buick,SGS) <giangnan_liu@saic-gm.com>; Qi Xiangmin 5% 1] (&
(Buick,SGS) <xiangmin_qi@saic-gm.com>; Sheng Bing %% /K (Buick,SGS) <Bing_Sheng@saic-gm.com>; Sun Tianlong /)
X ¥ (Buick,SGS) <Tianlong_Sun@saic-gm.com>; Wang Meng F Jifi (Buick,SGS) <Meng6_Wang@saic-gm.com>; Xu Lei
1% (Buick,SGS) <Lei5_Xu@saic-gm.com>; Yang Zihao #5 T 5% (Buick,SGS) <Zihao_Yang@saic-gm.com>; Zhang Xue 7K
25 (Buick,SGS) <xue_zhang@SAIC-GM.com>; Zhao Jiayi &4 £ 3% (Buick,SGS) <jiayi_zhao@saic-gm.com>; Zhao
Shengyang #X F+FH (Buick,SGS) <Shengyang_Zhao@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: Song Hao K 5% (Buick,SGS) <hao_song@saic-gm.com>

Subject: SGMMD-BUICK7-202104001-J) 7.t [X 202 14 — 2% & [X 45k £ J %1

Dear All:
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Liao Qian | Buick Sales & Marketing Division

T: (86 21) 28908966
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SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on 1it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.




